
 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
QUALITY COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY, July 22, 2015 

5:00 p.m. Regular Session 
(Closed Session will be held upon  

adjournment of the Regular Session) 
 

 Location:  Schantz Conference Room 
Sonoma Valley Hospital – 347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma CA  95476 

 

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of everyone 
in our community. 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 
 At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the 

agenda.  It is recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less,  
Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon 
by the Committee at this time  For items appearing on the agenda, the public will be 
invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Committee consideration. 

Hirsch  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
• QC Minutes, 6.24.15 

Hirsch Action 

4. POPULATION HEALTH STRATEGY PRESENTATION Mather Inform 

5. QUARTERLY PATIENT CARE SERVICES DASHBOARD Kobe Inform/Action 

6. POLICY AND PROCEDURE 
 Ebola Viral Disease Policy and Procedure_IC8610-145 
 NEW Dietician Nourishments Modification_8340-173 
 Universal Protocol_PC8610-125 
• Counts, Sponges, Sharps and Instruments_PC7420-119 

Lovejoy Action 

7. QUALITY REPORT JULY 2015 Lovejoy Inform/Action  

8. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

9. ADJOURN Hirsch  

10. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF THE REGULAR OPEN 
SESSION 

Hirsch  

11.  CLOSED SESSION: 
 

• Medical Staff Credentialing & Peer Review Report 
Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155 

• Revised Medical Staff Bylaws Rules & Regulations 

Chamberlin 
 

Action 
 

12. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action 

13.  ADJOURN Hirsch  

 

New Page 1



 
3. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 

New Page 2



1 

+ 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, June 24, 2015 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Present cont. 

Committee Members 
Excused 

Admin Staff /Other 

Jane Hirsch 
Carol Snyder 
Cathy Webber 
H. Eisenstark 
Susan Idell 
Joshua Rymer 
M. Mainardi 
Paul Amara MD 
Kelsey Woodward 
 
 

 Ingrid Sheets 
 
 

Robert Cohen MD 
Leslie Lovejoy 
Mark Kobe 
Joe Cornett 
Dawn Kuwahara 
Vivian Woodall 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch   
 The meeting was called to order at 5:00 pm.   
2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch   
 None   
3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action  

• QC Minutes, 5.27.15  MOTION by Rymer to 
approve and 2nd

 
 by 

Mainardi. All in favor. 
4. WOUND CARE Cornett Inform  

 Mr. Cornett gave a report on outpatient 
wound care services including changes in ER 
practices.  An additional nurse will be added 
in July 2015 to accommodate departmental 
growth.  Mr. Cornett has received national 
certification and will be receiving diabetic 
wound certification this summer.  

  

5. POLICY AND PROCEDURE Lovejoy Action  . 
New Page 3



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 
• Emergency Ops Plan 2015 and  HVA 2014-15 
• Organizational Multiple, June 2015 
• Nutrition Services Multiple #150-172 
• Wound Care Multiple PC7740, PC7420, PC 8610… 
• Organizational Multiple, May 2015-GL8610, PI8610, 

PR8610 
• Pharmacy Policies-MM8610 124, 141, 147 
• Discharge Planning-DC8610 265 
• Infection Prevention Program-IC8610-113 

All policies have been moved to a three-year 
review cycle. 
Ms. Hirsch asked to see completed signature 
pages on all policies.  The Board Clerk will 
make this change going forward. 
Mr. Rymer asked whether it would be helpful 
to have a sentence about what each policy 
does. Ms. Lovejoy said it is not necessary to 
understand existing policies in any greater 
detail, that Quality and Board approval are 
part of a compliance process. In most 
instances these policies have already been 
through several Medical Staff Committees. 

MOTION by Rymer to 
approve and 2nd

 
 by Idell.  

All in favor. 

6. QUALITY REPORT JUNE 2015 Lovejoy Inform/Action  
 Ms. Lovejoy attended the CIHQ conference in 

June and gave a short report of the conference 
to the Committee. 

MOTION by Rymer to 
approve and 2nd

 
 by 

Eisenberg. All in favor. 
7. CLOSING COMMENTS Hirsch    
 None  . 

8. ADJOURN Hirsch   

 Regular Session adjourned at 5:49 pm.   

9. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR OPEN 
SESSION 

Hirsch   

 Dr. Amara announced he is stepping down as 
President of the Medical Staff. Dr. 
Chamberlin is the newly appointed President 
will attend his first QC meeting in July. On 
behalf of the entire Committee, Ms. Hirsch 
thanked Dr. Amara for his service. 

  

10. CLOSED SESSION Amara Action  

• Medical Staff Credentialing & Peer Review Report 
Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155 

• Dashboard 
• Reportable Quality Issue 
• Changes to Med Staff Bylaws Rules & Regulations 

 MOTION by Idell to 
approve credentialing 
and 2nd

 

 by Eisenberg. 
All in favor. 

11. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action  

    
New Page 4



3 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 
12.  ADJOURN Hirsch 

Closed Session adjourned at 6:25 pm. 
  

 

New Page 5



 
4. 
 

POPULATION HEALTH 
STRATEGY 

PRESENTATION 
 

New Page 6



 
 
 

Population Health Strategy 2015 - 2016 
 What should SVH do for population health?  Screenings, Education, Counseling, Targeted Wellness Coaching 
 How should SVH segment community health?  Kids, Healthy (Asymptomatic) People, and Symptomatic People  
 How do we define or measure success?  Number of screenings; Pre/Post test of knowledge and/or Return Demonstration for 

Education; Counseling & Coaching patient goals met which will soon be reflected in community health dashboard  
 

Healthy Kids are Contagious! Plan Goal Person(s) Update 
Teachers & Parent Wellness Models Offer Wellness U 10 teachers Steven Goal partially met 
Health Fairs (School, Health Center, La 
Luz) 

School/Binational/ 
At Hospital 

1000 people Community 
Trust Team 

School and Binational Health Fair are 
scheduled.  Considering Hospital Fair. 

School Wellness Education  6th & 9th grade education 500 kids Steven/Kelly Complete, goals met 
Health Round Table (Hanna Boys) ACE Education All schools Kelly Underway with presentations this summer 
Parent Health Education through OB Distribute to new parents 150 parents Kelly Complete, goals met 
Health Education Books in Emergency Books in children’s area 300 kids Kelly Complete will need more books 
Health Education Rack Cards   PCP, Health Center, Fairs 1000 people Suzannah/Celia Complete (now doing Spanish version) 
Pediatric Obesity Program Consider for FY 2016 n/a Michelle Researching options 
 
Keeping Healthy People Healthy Plan Goal Person(s) Update 
Active Aging  (Vintage House) Senior Education & Yoga 500 people Dawn/Celia Continue, goals being met  
Girl Talk Quarterly Education 400 people Celia Continue with each sold out, expand 
Health Moments Education Radio sponsorship Weekly Bob/Celia Continue using 5 keys for base messages 
Outpatient Nutrition Counseling Counsel at hospital 75 patients Michelle Continue to expand, goals met 
Aches & Pains Education  Quarterly Education 50 people Dawn Continue, goals being met 
Balance Screening & Classes  Offer through Rehab 50 patients Dawn Continue, goals being met 
SVH Staff Wellness Program Healthy Staff 200 people  Steven Continue, goals being met 
Compass Health Assessment Center 
(Park Point) 

Exercise is medicine 100 people Steven/Suzannah Improving system, goal not yet met 

Employer Wellness Market to Occ health 10 orgs Bob/Steven Pilot underway, marketing to be done 
Integrative Health Network  Team approach to Healing 50 members Steven/Celia Succeeding with Case Studies, Next level 
Wellness University Offer 3  times per year 75 Grads Leslie/Steven Continue, goals being met 

New Page 7



Leading Healing for Life 
(symptomatic) 

Plan Goal Person(s) Update 

Community Care Network (Touro & 
Sonoma State University) 

Medi-Cal pilot  8 patients in pilot Leslie/Robbie Infrastructure underway, doing 
grant, will work with PCPs 

Advance Directive Education (County) Community education # people with AD Bob/Robbie Three sessions held so far  
Cancer Support Program (NBCA) Community & Research  100 clients Kelly Just beginning 
Disease Reversal Program  12 month program 8 clients with CCN Steven Begin pilot in 2016 
Palliative Care Education/Focus on ICU 50 Consults/yr Leslie Goals not met, Re-doing service 
Meritage ACO Coordination Septicemia Readmission Reduce Leslie Begin in Fall 
Buck Institute Lifestyle Medicine Pilot in August 18 participants Kelly Underway 
Men’s Health Awareness Consider offering TBD Celia/Bob Researching best practices 
Healing Hospital  Model for hospitals Implement modules Kelly Implemented most modules 
Mental Health Services Consider services TBD Leslie Research options in 2016 
Ceres & Green light menus Nutrient rich foods All patients & staff Steven Just beginning 
Ceres Project Partnership Good food to more Plan Michelle Planning grant given by Impact 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Sonoma Valley Hospital serves the healthcare district which has approximately 40,000 lives which are considered “our population.”  This 
overview of our population health services demonstrates this is a major strategy for SVH for the next few years.  We are a major leader in health 
and wellness for Sonoma Valley and are working with our physicians and health care practitioners to create a healthier community.  The 
definition of a “healthy community” and how it is measured is still not clear.  However, we aim to create a health dashboard that captures the 
current state of health and measures the impact these initiatives have on the health of our community in 2016.   
 
The committee is led by the CEO, Kelly Mather and members include Dr. Suzanna Bozzone – Medical Director of Wellness; Dr. Robert Cohen – 
Chief Medical Officer; Leslie Lovejoy, R.N., PhD – Chief Quality Officer; Steven Lewis – Wellness Coordinator; Dawn Kuwahara, R.N. – Chief 
Ancillary Officer; Bob Kenney – Chief Marketing Officer; Celia Kruse de la Rosa – Marketing & Community Relations Manager and Michelle 
Donaldson – Chief Revenue Officer. The hospital offers screenings, health education, counseling and targeted coaching. We segment the 
population into three major groups:  Kids under 18, Asymptomatic Adults and Symptomatic Adults and then offer services that will impact the 
health of these groups.  There is a common message using the “5 Keys to Wellness” health improvement system.  We also use agreed upon 
health education reviewed by physicians and subject matter experts.  The population health services listed under each segment have 
measurable goals. Many of these initiatives are also partnerships with other community organizations.  We define our success by the number of 
screenings, the pre and post knowledge and/or return demonstration after education, and by whether or not coaching or counseling patients 
meet or make improvement toward their health goals.   

New Page 8



 
5. 
 

QUARTERLY PATIENT 
CARE SERVICES 

DASHBOARD 

New Page 9



Patient Care Services Dashboard 2015

Patient Care Services Dashboard, 
Quarter ending

Medication Scanning Rate
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Goal Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

SNF N/A 90% SNF 0 8.40%

Acute 82.80% 90% Acute 1.5 8.40%

Falls
(Per 1000 acute care days)

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 50th %tile

SNF 0.52% SVH Goal BS MS

Acute 1.88% 2.32% Emergency  (CEN) 0 1

ICU    (CCRN) 2 3

The Birthplace (Inpatient Obstetrics) 1 2
Hospital Acquired
Pressure Ulcer Incidents (Per 
1000 patients) Med Surg  (MSRN) 0 1

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 National Surgery (AORN, ASPAN) 3 4

SNF 0% 3.17

Acute 0% 3.68

Higher Education

2015

2015

2015
Nursing Turnover

2015

SNF (Gerontology, Palliative care, Long-
term care, Resident Assessment 
Coordinator) 9 10

Professional  RN Certification
2015

New Page 10



 
6. 
 

POLICY AND 
PROCEDURE 

 
Signed copies of the attached Policies will be emailed separately to 

Committee members prior to meeting.  Signed policies are also available 
in hardcopy by request. 

New Page 11



New Page 12



New Page 13



New Page 14



New Page 15



New Page 16



New Page 17



New Page 18



New Page 19



New Page 20



New Page 21



New Page 22



New Page 23



New Page 24



New Page 25



New Page 26



New Page 27



New Page 28



New Page 29



 
7. 
 

QUALITY REPORT 
JULY 2015 

New Page 30



 
 

 
 
To:            Sonoma Valley Healthcare District Board Quality Committee 
From:        Leslie Lovejoy 
Date:          07/22/2015 
Subject:    Quality and Resource Management Report 
 
July Priorities: 

1. CIHQ Mid Cycle Survey 
2. Quality E Measure reporting 
3. Leapfrog Hospital Survey 
4. Surgical Services Action Plan 
5. Reminder: Annual PI Fair 
 

  
        We had our mid cycle survey on July 6
1. CIHQ Mid Cycle Survey 

th

18

 and received our statement of deficiencies last 
Wednesday. There were some environment of care issues, a focus on surgery processes, and a 
medical staff by-law issue. The team is working on action plans that are due for submission by the 

th

  

. Once accepted we will make sure the corrective actions plans are accomplished. I will provide 
you with a report of deficiencies and actions next month. 

      Information Systems and Quality have been working to map our electronic documentation so 
that we can begin to send our quality measures electronically by November 1

2.  Quality E Measure reporting: 

st. We have 
participated in a pilot work group with CMS to see if that can happen and we will be complete with 
the mapping codes to allow for data transfer by the 20th

 
 of this month. 

      We submitted hospital information covering an array of National Quality Forum patient safety 
goals and practices to the Leapfrog Group on June 30, 3015. The survey included an electronic test 
of CPOE (Computerized Physician Order Entry). Leapfrog Group is a national organization of 
insurance companies focused on helping employers have more informed choices about purchasing 
healthcare for their employees. Their mission is” to trigger giant leaps forward in safety, quality and 
affordability in healthcare”.  Western Health Advantage, our employee insurance has asked that we 
participate as part of their contract with the hospital. In the past, Leapfrog has used our CHospital 
Compare data to provide us with a score on an annual basis. We should see a score by, hopefully, 
the end of this month. 

3.  Leapfrog Hospital Survey: 

 

    See attached Action Plan. 
4. Surgical Services Action Plan 

 

New Page 31



 

      Attached please find the flyer for the annual performance improvement fair. Ingrid and Jane 
served as judges last year. I will need 2 judges this year. It takes about 1.5-2 hours to read and do 
the judging. Criteria and judging form will be provided. 

5. Annual Performance Improvement Fair: 

 
     The Surgical Services Team has been working on implementing their action plan to address the 
retained foreign body incident. The Action Plan below, once completed will become part of the 
Surgery Director’s quality monitoring and be reported up to the Surgery Committee monthly. 
       
  Topics for discussion:  Risk Management Report (Lovejoy) & Population Health& Health Leadership 
Roundtable Discussion (Mather) 
       
                                                                                
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

New Page 32



Annual 
Performance 
Improvement Fair 
 

WHEN: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 from 0730-1530 

WHERE: Basement Conference Room 

WHAT: Come view what each department has worked in an effort to improve 
the quality, safety and affordability of patient care.  Each Department/Leader will 
have a story to tell!! 

PARTICIPATE: Come and vote for your favorite in the annual People’s Choice 
Award. Judges from the Board Quality Committee, Senior Leadership and Medical 
staff will award First Prizes to Clinical and Support Services entries. 

 

 

 

Continuous 
Performance 
Improvement 

PLAN 

DO 

STUDY 

ACT 

New Page 33


	1 QC Agenda 07.22.15
	3
	3 QC MINUTES 06.24.15
	4
	4 Mather_Population Health Strategy 2015-2016
	5
	5 Kobe_Patient Care Services Dashboard 2015
	Sheet1

	6
	6 P&Ps_QC_7.16.15
	7
	7 a LL Report Quality Committee July
	7 b LL Report PI fair flyer 2015



